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24-2018-UNDP-UKR-RFQ-CO Module office for Kramatorsk  

Question 1. Is it necessary to include toilets in 

the building? 

 

Answer 1. Toilets must be provided according to the 

planned number of staff. 

Question 2. The heating system for modular 

buildings almost always is electric one. Will the 

power supply be sufficient for connections about 

of 35 kW?  

Answer 2. Capacities of 35kW are available for connection. 

Question 3. Is it necessary to include corridor?  Answer 3. Corridor should be included.  

Question 4. What is a surface of the territory? Is 

the basement needed? 

Answer 4. The surface is soil, basement should be provided.  

Question 5. Is it possible to provide photos of the 

surface?  

Answer 5. It is possible to visit the lot starting from 

15.10.18. Contacts in Kramatorsk:  

Valentyna Shpulova 050 351 61 48 

Nataliya Zhovtyak  050 326 75 59 

Question 6. Should furniture be included in the 

proposal? 

Answer 6. No 

Question 7. Is it necessary to take into account 

the laying of computer network lines? If so, is it 

necessary to provide network equipment (routers, 

routers)? 

Answer 7. It’s not required.  

Question 8. Is there a functioning water supply 

and sewage system in the territory and if there is 

a distance from the tie-in point to the site where 

the office will be located? 

 

Answer 8. Yes, there is functioning water supply and 

sewage system. The distance is 70-90 m.  

 


